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April 30, 2010

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee

From: Toronto Preservation Board

Subject: Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Review Update

Recommendation:

Tel: 416-392-6316
Fax: 416-392-2980

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Planning and Growth Management

Committee that:

1. City Council postpone the Heritage Tax Rebate Program for the 2010 tax year until
such time as a full review of the program is completed and presented to Council and

any changes to the program can be implemented.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on April 30, 2010, considered the report (April 13, 2010) from the
Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning on Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program

Review Update.
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